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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

1. This amendment is issued to incorporate additional Questions, along with government responses. 

2. CLIN 0003 (and its subsequent option year CLINs) are added for Publicity Support.
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13-Sep-2010
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(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)
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X

W81XWH-10-R-0033

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

16-Aug-2010

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)
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DIRECTOR

820 CHANDLER STREET

FORT DETRICK MD 21702-5014
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4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

The following have been added by full text: 

        ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
Questions

Solicitation No:  W81XWH-10-R-0033

13 September 2010

Reference:  Amendment 0001, Questions and Answers, 

Question 1 – In the answers to questions in Amendment 1 the Government indicated that they anticipate awarding one general task order for each contract year to cover all non-research program related tasks.  Would the Government please clarify how our cost estimate should identify the costs for these tasks?   Should the costs be provided as a separate element of the pricing, or should they be “rolled-up” into the cost estimate(s) for each of the programs?

Answer: The contractor can propose their own pricing structure, as long as an explanation of the pricing proposal is provided.
Reference:   Volume 2- Business, Section 2 (page 50)

The RFP requires “The offeror shall provide complete pricing for each CLIN in the schedule. All estimates should be based on the estimates provided in Attachment A (Annual Pre-Application and Full Application Estimates). The offeror shall also provide a cost estimate detailing each research program, per year, per CLIN.”

Question 2 – The Volume 2 proposal instructions state “All estimates should be based on estimates provided in Attachment A”.  After review of the PWS we believe that not all requirements (i.e. 3.2 (Scientific and Administrative Support to CDMRP Leadership Staff and IPTs), 3.3 (Scientific and Administrative Support to Specialized IPTs), and 3.4 (OPTION:  CDMRP Publicity Support)) are associated with the estimates provided in Attachment A.  Is it the Governments intent that we estimate costs associated with the entire PWS (including 3.2, 3.3 and 3.4) or only those PWS requirements associated with the estimates provided in Attachment A? 

Answer:  Although tasks 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 of the PWS are not directly related to Attachment A, these tasks are still associated with specific research programs; therefore, you will need to include all program-specific costs in each of these task order estimates. The estimates provided in Attachment A describe the volume of proposals anticipated for each research program that you will be supporting.

Question 3 – The Volume 2 proposal instructions indicate that we should provide an estimate “….per year, per CLIN”.  The SF1449 shows the contract line items as the contract years.  Please clarify if CLIN and Year are the same or something different?

Answer:  Per year and per CLIN are the same. The CLINS for the base year are for two years; Option years are one year each. The instructions state that the offeror shall provide a cost estimate detailing each research program, per year, per CLIN. You are required to roll all of the cost estimates of each research program into the CLINS of the SF 1449. 

Question 4 – PWS 3.4 is entitled “OPTION: CDMRP Publicity Support” however we did not see an Option CLIN listed in the SF1449.  Does the Government intend for us to provide a cost estimate for this option with our proposal?  If so, please clarify if the cost estimate for the option should be separated out or provide guidance on what program(s) / contract year(s) the costs should be included. 

Answer:  CLIN 0003, and its option CLINs, have been added for Publicity Support. 

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES 

        CLIN 0003 is added as follows: 

	ITEM NO
	SUPPLIES/SERVICES
	EST. QUANTITY
	UNIT
	UNIT PRICE
	EST. AMOUNT

	0003
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Base Period of Performance (2 Years)

T&M

OPTION: CDMRP Publicity Support, for the period of 1 January 2011 - 31 December 2012. See 3.4 of the PWS.

FOB: Destination


	

	
	
TOT ESTIMATED PRICE
	

	
	
CEILING PRICE
	


        CLIN 1003 is added as follows: 

	ITEM NO
	SUPPLIES/SERVICES
	EST. QUANTITY
	UNIT
	UNIT PRICE
	EST. AMOUNT

	1003
	
	
	
	
	

	OPTION
	Option Year 1

T&M

OPTION: CDMRP Publicity Support, for the period of 1 January 2011 - 31 December 2012. See 3.4 of the PWS.

FOB: Destination


	

	
	
TOT ESTIMATED PRICE
	

	
	
CEILING PRICE
	


        CLIN 2003 is added as follows: 

	ITEM NO
	SUPPLIES/SERVICES
	EST. QUANTITY
	UNIT
	UNIT PRICE
	EST. AMOUNT

	2003
	
	
	
	
	

	OPTION
	Option Year 2

T&M

OPTION: CDMRP Publicity Support, for the period of 1 January 2011 - 31 December 2012. See 3.4 of the PWS.

FOB: Destination


	

	
	
TOT ESTIMATED PRICE
	

	
	
CEILING PRICE
	


        CLIN 3003 is added as follows: 

	ITEM NO
	SUPPLIES/SERVICES
	EST. QUANTITY
	UNIT
	UNIT PRICE
	EST. AMOUNT

	3003
	
	
	
	
	

	OPTION
	Option Year 3

T&M

OPTION: CDMRP Publicity Support, for the period of 1 January 2011 - 31 December 2012. See 3.4 of the PWS.

FOB: Destination


	

	
	
TOT ESTIMATED PRICE
	

	
	
CEILING PRICE
	


INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE 

The following Acceptance/Inspection Schedule was added for CLIN 0003:

	 
	INSPECT AT 
	INSPECT BY 
	ACCEPT AT 
	ACCEPT BY 

	 
	N/A 
	N/A 
	N/A 
	Government 


The following Acceptance/Inspection Schedule was added for CLIN 1003:

	 
	INSPECT AT 
	INSPECT BY 
	ACCEPT AT 
	ACCEPT BY 

	 
	N/A 
	N/A 
	N/A 
	Government 


The following Acceptance/Inspection Schedule was added for CLIN 2003:

	 
	INSPECT AT 
	INSPECT BY 
	ACCEPT AT 
	ACCEPT BY 

	 
	N/A 
	N/A 
	N/A 
	Government 


The following Acceptance/Inspection Schedule was added for CLIN 3003:

	 
	INSPECT AT 
	INSPECT BY 
	ACCEPT AT 
	ACCEPT BY 

	 
	N/A 
	N/A 
	N/A 
	Government 


(End of Summary of Changes)
